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Legislative File No:  2014-0112 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM:  Allan E. Schneck, P.E., Director of Public Services 

 

DATE:  March 17, 2014 

 

SUBJECT: First Reading of an Ordinance to Amend Section 102-321, Chapter 102, Utilities 

               

 

REQUEST: 

That the Rochester Hills City Council approves an Ordinance to amend Section 102-321, Chapter 

102, Utilities, of the Code Of Ordinances of the City Of Rochester Hills, Oakland County, Michigan, to 

disallow bypass of a water meter unless approved by the Department Of Public Service Director, 

repeal conflicting or inconsistent ordinances, and prescribe a penalty for violations. 

BACKGROUND: 

For health and safety concerns, there are specific situations that require the installation of a bypass 

to a water meter (i.e., hospitals, medical facilities, nursing homes, etc.) that should be permissible 

with pre-approval by the Director of Public Services.  The current ordinance, as written, prohibits the 

use of a bypass for all water meter installations.   

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the Rochester Hills City Council approves an Ordinance To amend Section 102-321, Chapter 

102, Utilities, of the Code Of Ordinances of the City Of Rochester Hills, Oakland County, Michigan, to 

disallow bypass of a water meter unless approved by the Department Of Public Service Director, 

repeal conflicting or inconsistent ordinances, and prescribe a penalty for violations. 
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Department Director   

Mayor   
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